

ANNEX 1

Public Redacted

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 17 November 2022 09:42
To: Massidda, Paolina; Suprun, Dmytro; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Office of the Director DJSS
Cc: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications; Townsend, Gregory; [REDACTED]
Vanderpuye, Kweku; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; OTP CAR IIB Managers
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision on OPCV Request to submit observations on behalf of victims on the issue of interim release' (ICC-01/14-01/22-107) - Public

Dear OPCV,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II grant the 'OPCV Request to submit observations on behalf of victims on the issue of interim release' (ICC-01/14-01/22-107), and order the OPCV to submit its observations by no later than 22 November 2022.

Dear Registry,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II order the Registry to grant the OPCV access to: (i) Mr Mokom's application for interim release (ICC-01/14-01/22-110-Conf - excluding ICC-01/14-01/22-110-Conf-Exp-Anxl); and (ii) the impending OTP response to this application, which is to be filed by no later than 18 November 2022.

Best regards,

[REDACTED], on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II